BDepartment of Education
REGION1I

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 023 . 5. 2020

To:

From:

Date:

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent FLE ASTS
Education Program Supervisors SD GUP Aﬁ
Public Schools District Supervisors BT

School Principals/Heads (Public Elementary and Secondary Schools) TRACKING M. 0L

Teaching and Non-Teaching Persopnel

, EdD, MDM-SEC
Schools Division Supennten@/

January 27, 2020

Subject: Accomplishmient of Statement of Assets and Liabilities Net Worth Form

Please submit to the Division Office not later than March 6, 2020 four (4) original copies of the

duly accomplished Revised Statement of Assets and Liabilities Net Worth (SALN) Form. School Heads
are advised to orient their respective teachers in filling-out the SALN Form and check the same before
submission to the office. '

Copy of the Guidelines in Filling Out of the SALN Form as well as SALN Form can be

generated from www.csc.gov.ph.

For your information and guidance.
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